
FW: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions
From Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
To 'Naveed Haider' <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>
Date 2022-05-12 17:22
Priority Highest

 

Need full action

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int] 


Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 4:38 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: FW: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions 


Importance: High

 
Dear Naila,

 

Kindly proceed with recommended Individuals from the roster candidate for interior Sindh as mention in below table.

 

Province District Tehsil UC Name CNIC Disciplinary action
Performance

appraisal
Remarks

Sindh Shikarpur Lakhi Sehwani Israr Ahmed 4330280319219
warning on account

of fail to meet
deadlines, Feb2020

76%

Recommended, He
is local to Tehsil
Khanpur as per his
CNIC

Sindh Shikarpur Khanpur Thairo
Muhammad Yasir

Qazi
4250124046039

2 warning & 2 Final
warning in 2019&

2020
48%

 Not recommended

Sindh Thatta Mirpurbathoro
Jhoke

Shareef
Sheeraz Ahmed 4140502432559 Nil 95%

Recommended

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 


Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:26 PM


To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: RE: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions 


Importance: High

 
Dear Shakeel,

 

Please proceed with proposed actions as approved by PTL in line with SOPs.

 

Regards,

 

Bilal

 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 


Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 2:05 PM


To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: FW: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions

 

mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
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Dear Bilal Sb,

 

This is to seek your go ahead for CTC to proceed with recommended individuals from the roster candidates of UCPOs from respective locations. Positions  became vacant

due to the recent transfer of UCPOs from interior Sindh to Karachi positions .

 

01)   Mr. Israr Ahmed has been recommended for the  position UC Shabirabad, Tehsil Khanpur, District Shikarpur.

02)   Mr. Sheeraz Ahmed from District Thatta, he has been recommended for the said position.

03)   PTL Sindh recommended both candidates in below email,

 

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

 

 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 


Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 12:48 PM


To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org


Subject: FW: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions

 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,
 
The following two positions became vacant due to the recent transfer of UCPOs from interior Sindh to Karachi positions;
 
1) UC Shabirabad, Tehsil Khanpur, District Shikarpur : We have 2 redundant UCPOs, who are locals of Tehsil Khanpur and their positions were
abolished during the transformation. According to the feedback received from WHO PO, Mr. Israr Ahmed has been recommended for the said position.
 
2)  UC Buhara, Tehsil Mirpur Sakro, District Thatta : There is only 1 redundant UCPO Mr. Sheeraz Ahmed from District Thatta, he has been
recommended for the said position.
 
Following is the list of redundant and recommended UCPOs:
 

Province District Tehsil UC Name CNIC
Disciplinary

action
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

 

 

WHO FO feedback/approval is requested to proceed with the recommendations.

mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
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If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

 

Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
 

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

 

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 11:21 PM

To: BATRA, Raja; ULLAH, Aziz

Cc: DURRANI, Saima; SAHITIA, Sundeep; naveed@ctc.org.pk; naila@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions
 
Dear Mr. Naveed,
please proceed as per recommendations from both Area Coordinators.
Regards
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: BATRA, Raja <batrar@who.int>


Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 5:08:48 PM


To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; ULLAH, Aziz <aullah@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; naveed@ctc.org.pk <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>


Subject: Re: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions

 
Dear Dr Asif,
 
Yes, Mr Sheeraz Ahmed is good candidate from redundant pool and can be replaced.
 
Sorry for delayed response.
 
Regards
Dr Raja Batra
AC Hyderabad & Mirpurkhas Division, Sindh
World Health Organization
Phone +92-333-7341520
Email batrar@who.int

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>


Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 3:09:44 PM


To: BATRA, Raja <batrar@who.int>; ULLAH, Aziz <aullah@who.int>


Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; naveed@ctc.org.pk <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>


Subject: RE: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions

 
Dear Dr Raj and Dr Aziz,
Your response is awaited on below email.
While responding please copy CTC Mr. Naveed and Ms. Naila.
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Dear Saima,
Please follow-up the rsponse
Regards
Asif Ali
 

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:09 AM

To: BATRA, Raja <batrar@who.int>; ULLAH, Aziz <aullah@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; naveed@ctc.org.pk; naila@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions
 

Dear Dr Raj and Dr Aziz,
Need your feedback on below. also if required for clarity coordinate with Mr. Naveed.
Regards
Asif 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:02 AM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Recommendation for Sindh Vacant positions
 
Dear Dr Asif,

It is to bring into your kind notice that UC Buhara, District Thatta & UC Shabirabad, District Shikarpur are vacant due to recent transfer of UCPOs to
Karachi vacant position on their request. 

From the redundant pool we have only Mr Sheeraz Ahmed from District Thatta, therefore he is recommended for UC Buhara to fill the vacant position.
The detail of the mentioned UCPO is in the table below below for your kind reference.

There are two UCPOs in the redundant pool from District Shikarpur local to Tehsil Khanpur, are highlighted in the table below. Out of them, Mr Israr
Ahmed is recommended for the position of district Shikarpur, UC Shabirabad. 

Province District Tehsil UC Name CNIC
Disciplinary

action
Performance

appraisal
Remarks

Sindh Shikarpur Lakhi Shirkot Muzzafar Ali 4330382709603 Nil 90%  

Sindh Shikarpur Lakhi Sehwani Israr Ahmed 4330280319219
warning on account

of fail to meet
deadlines, Feb2020

76%

Recommended, He
is local to Tehsil
Khanpur as per his
CNIC

Sindh Shikarpur Lakhi Mungrani Tariq Ahmed 4330405944613
warning on account

of fail to meet
deadlines, Feb2020

78%
 

Sindh Shikarpur Khanpur Thairo
Muhammad Yasir

Qazi
4250124046039

2 warning & 2 Final
warning in 2019&

2020
48%

 Not recommended
Sindh Shikarpur Garhi Yasin Waryaso Tofique Ahmed 4330109959105 Nil 76%  
Sindh Shikarpur Garhi Yasin Nim Abdullah 4330134517763 Nil 88%  

Sindh Shikarpur Garhi Yasin Banbihar
Fida Hussian

Channa
4330164391267 Nil 100%

 

Sindh Thatta Mirpurbathoro
Jhoke

Shareef
Sheeraz Ahmed 4140502432559 Nil 95%

Recommended
 
Your Kind approval/feedback is requested in the subject matter.
 
Regards,
Naveed Haider
Project Officer-PTPP
CTC - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500
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